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Malave, Erin ) CJOOOO'] NEY A

From: Jathena Kennedy [jkennedy@thecontinentalgroupinc.com]
Sent:  Thursday, February 11, 2010 3:21 PM

To: CorpAddressChange'

Ce: '‘Beverly Duda'; 'Dan Henry'

Subject: Renew Capital, LLC._address change

02/11/2010
To whom it may concern,

Please ensure that the address for Renew Capital, LLC, is changed from 5100 PGA Blvd., Floor 2, Palm Beach
Gardens, Florida 33418, to 1616 South Voss Rd., Suite #450, Houston, Texas 77057,

Our Federal Tax ID # is 26-3195856
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Jathena Kennedy

Assistant Manager

Renew Capital, LLC.

Regency Gardens Condominium Association
Multi-Family Apartment and Commercial Property Management
The Continental Group Realty, Inc.

A Subsidiary of FirstService Residentiol Management, Inc.
5575 Rosebriar Way

Orlando, FL. 32822

Direct: 407.380.0553 (Property Management)
Direct: 407-281-6714 {Condominium Association)
Fax: 407.281.6718

Email; jkennedy@thecontinentalgreupinc.com

www. thecontinentalgrouping.com

b% print only when necessary

This message is confidential. it may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other
legal rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system.
If you are not the intended recipient, you may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please
note that if this e-mail message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the
contents of this message or any attachments may not have been produced by the sender.



